Message

From: Bettye Griffith [/O=INGLEWQOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DD1D9DC616A84CDEI6EB3976D88FD603-BETTYE GRIFFIT]

Sent: 7/15/2019 3:31:02 PM

To: Sharon Warmack [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d6595b994f0f4c17bbc93bbb85a%e3af-Sharon Warmack]
Subject: FW: Information for Mr. Smith - Phases 2.1- 3.6

Attachments: Info for D. Smith.xls; Listing 38 Units Completed - Inception of Program 1996.PDF

Bettye B Griffich

Drirector

Residential Sound Insulation Depariment
310-412-5673
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From: Bettye Griffith

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 4:48 PM

To: 'Smith, Doug' <Douglas.Smith@latimes.com>

Cc: Yvonne Horton <yhorton@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: FW: Information for Mr. Smith - Phases 2.1 - 3.6

Good Afternoon Mr. Smith,

Attached are two listings of completed units which includes groups from Inception on one listing and completed units
from 2.1 through 3.6 on the other listing.
Things were done a little different in the early days.

Thanks

Betve B Goitlth

Residential Sound Insulation Divector

Clity of Inglewood

Divect 310} 4135888

Fax (310} 3805787

Fanadl beritith@citvobnglewood.or

“Tooproving the Oualiy of Life for O Conpmumy™

Good afternoon Bettye,

Attached is the information for Mr. Smith pertaining to Phases 2.1 — 3.6; please note that not all addresses have a parcel
number; that how the database was kept for certain groups.

Thank you.



